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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:02 PM

To: ‘pjosephson@sterlingbusinesslaw.com'
Subject:ew- - RE: ERROR IN ANNUAL REPORT FILING

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please
allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click an the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: pjosephson@sterlingbusinesslaw.com [mailto: pjosephson@sterlingbusinesslaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 4:30 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: piosephsen@sterlingbysinesslaw.com
Subject: ERROR IN ANNUAL REPORT FILING

Hello,

Moments ago, an Annual Report was just filed for Surge Factor LLC, document number: L10000100776
In the submission, an incorrect EIN number was provided. In the filing, 27-399779 was listed.

£

The correct EIN for Surge Factor LLC is 27-3993221. Please make this change or please let me know how to effectuate this
correction. T .

-Phil Josephson

*PLEASE NOTE THE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: pjosephson@sterlingbusinesslaw.com

Sterling Business Law

2980 McFarlane Road, Suite 204
Miami, FL 33133

305.443.3444
piosephson@sterlingbusinessiaw.com
www sterlingbusinesslaw.com

-Legal Counsel to Entrepreneurial and Emerging Growth Businesses
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